

# ARDNIE BUHAT

Graphics Designer • Video Editor • Motion Graphics

PORTFOLIO: tinyurl.com/ArdnieBuhatPortFolio



Phone / Viber / WhatsApp +63 927 266 6796



Email buhatardnie@gmail.com



Address
4092-C UMBA Compd.,
Bagbaguin, Caloocan City

## **ABOUT ME**

Graphic Designer, Video Editor, and Motion Graphic Designer who has worked on many projects in the broadcasting and marketing industries for the past 7 years. I have worked and volunteered as a graphic artist and video editor for some TV Network companies, Radio stations, and non-profit organizations. Passionate with digital technology creating videos for social media posts, podcasts, corporate videos, infographics, live-streaming events and more.

### **SKILLS**

- Graphic Design
- UI/UX Design
- Video Editing / Motion Graphics
- CAD & 3D Modelling
- 2D/3D Animation

- Live Streaming Productions (Video Mixing Operator)
- Audio Mixing/Editing
- Office Productivity Tools (MS Office / Google Suite)

#### **EXPERIENCE**

2023-2024 METAMORPHOSIS MARKETING LLC

Video Editor, Graphic Designer, Motion Graphics, Podcast Editor

2021-2023 RL EXPERIENCE LLC

Video Editor, Graphic Designer, Podcast Editor

2021 LB TEKSYSTEM (IT Company)

Video Editor, Motion Graphics, Graphic Designer, UI Designer

2017-2019 UNTV Radyo La Verdad 1350 (Radio Station)

Volunteer Video Editor, Motion Graphics & Graphic Designer

**2016-2018 WISH FM 107.5** (Radio Station)

**Volunteer Graphic Designer** 

### **EDUCATION**

2020 VOCATIONAL

Visual Graphics Design Course - NCIII INFORMATICS COLLEGE - CALOOCAN

2019 VOCATIONAL

Comprehensive AutoCAD Course (2D/3D)

MICROCADD INSTITUTE INC.

2012 - 2017 TERTIARY

BS in Civil Engineering (Undergraduate)

POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

2008 - 2012 **SECONDARY** 

CAYBIGA HIGH SCHOOL

2002 - 2008 ELEMENTARY

CAYBIGA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL